Edward Rojas

City Manager

March I, 2017

EnviroVWaste Services Group, Inc.
18001 Old Cutler Road, Suite 554
Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

Re: RFP #2013-32, Catch Basin Maintenance Program — 2™ One Year Contract
Extension (Last Extension)

Dear Mr. Barba,

As you are aware, the above referenced contract is for an initial term of two (2) years
with the option to renew for an additional two one (l) year terms. The initial two (2)
year period of the contract expired on March 24, 2016 and the |*" one year extension
will expire on March 24, 2017.

The City of Doral invites your firm to join us for an additional one year period of
services to be provided. This Contract extension shall be under the same terms,
conditions and prices as the original and will expire on March 24, 2018.

The City wishes to thank you and your team for the services you have provided over
the last year. It is fully realized that on occasions you have gone over and above that
of which is expected of you in your efforts to provide the best possible service to the

City of Doral.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

‘Edward Rojas

City\ Manager

Accepted: EnviroWaste Services Group, Inc.  Date:
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Eduardo Barba

8401 Northwest 53rd Terrace ¢ Doral, Florida 33166 ¢ (305) 593-6725

www.cityofdoral.com



